
. VNITID NATIONS 

~ECONOMIC • 
AND · .· 

-sOCIAL CO~N,CI~ 

NATIONS UIIIU 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 

. ET SOCIAL . 
~ . I ' 

I q "' e 4'' , 

UlflUmRIO!BD . . . ~ 

.. .. II lo 

B/AC. 6/SB.l9 . 
25'_AU3USt 191+8 :· 
ORIGINAL: BlfGLUII 

~-~!!~£!~~!~~~gt_g~g!!_!!~!!~· . . . 

I,COBOMIC COMM!TTEB 

'.t • 
l 

. , ~ ' 

' .. 



E/AC. _.:SR.39 . . : 
pa!10 2. . . . . 

.f!'esent: 

J Chairq&n: 
.. . ... 

Australia 
~ 

Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic 

Canada 
~ 

China 

Denoa.a"k 

France 

Netherla-nds 

New Zealand 

Peru · I 

Turkey 

Onion of Soviot 
Socialist i\ep.ublioa · 

um:. te9 Kinadoo 

United Statos ot 
Anerica 

Venezuela 

. . 
Mr. SANTA CRU-Z (ChUa) 

Mr~ WAIKER 

Mr. SMOLIAR 

Mr. HALSTEAD 
... 

Mr. HS.IAO ' , .. · . ~·. ;.~:l ;~{~ ... 
Hi-~ IVERSEN 

Mr:. CLERMONT~TORNERRB .' . 
Mr. RIEMENS 

Miss HAMPTON 

Mr. MACKEfiENIE 

)fr. SARPER 

Mr. MOROZOV 

~. WARNER 

"Mr. COPPOCK •. 

Mr. CORIAT 

Reprgsentatiyes of Spegializgd Acgncies: 

Universal Postal 
Union 

International Bank tor 
Reconstruction and 
Devalopoent 

I 

§ectotariats 

Mr; Iukac 

Mr. RADICE 

Mr. IDPE.Z..HERRARTE 

Director, Division ot . 
Transport and Concunicattone. 

~ . ,. 

.. ae~:~e~·~-~ .or ~ ~1 ttee. 
. . . ·. ~· .. ~ ·.-~~~ ·,~ . .... :; .. , ~· 

; .. . ; ~ ~ 

~ 1 ... 
> . t· .. , ... • . . 

.. -

..... 



1. 

E/AC.6/SR.39 ' 
. pa30 3'. 

CONTINUATION OF .DISCUSSION ON THE REPORT ON THE SECOifl> 
SESSION OF THE TRANSPORT AND COl.f.iUNICAT.IOlJS COlftiiSSION. 
-(Parts of the Report loft 'by tno Econooic Co~1ittee 
for later ·consideration: Draft Resolution No~9 in 
Docucent E/789) (Iten 12 of ~e Council Agenda) 
(Docucents E/789 and E/AC.6/W~32). 

Mr. ~~ROZOV (Union of So~iet Socialist· Republics) .. . 
stated that both the ~ondnents .. which he had intorually 

. ·subnitted ·at the, procedine De'Otin3 Were now eobodied in 

.. ~: · dOCUl':le~t IVAC;.6/W;.32; .the second atWil~JGnt appear~ in' 
: I • 

' the last sentence ot the text or that docuoent: 

naiv'o da~ c.oncer~- tho · increase or decrease of tho 

.aoount · or roreirrn inveatoents 1n transport and• cor~~cations 

of the trust territories tor the last five ·years." 
\ 

The CHAIRMAN a!Ireed that docuoont E/ AC. 6/W. 3 2 conbincxl 

'the ~o ~ondnents which the USSR dolecration had suboitted 
' . 

verbally on the precedin3 day. He pointed out that tno 

words "On page 19" in the first lin~ should read "On 

pa3e 27~' •. 

Mr. COPPOCK (UDited States of Aoerica) stated that it 

was difficult to revise a statistical questionnaire without 
, I . 

' . . . 

carefully considering all the factors involved.. ·. Tho first 

idea in the ~SSR aoendr.1ent, that ~s, who owned and oporatoti 
' . . 

' the c~ans · or transport and cormunication~, was also in ~e 

existing te~t, but th~ socond. idea, naoely, which countrios 
"· ' 

owned the shiP,S eoployQd,in the 1 foreian trade of the trust 

torritories, seeood to. hio obscure·. Generally speaking, 
' 

1 oountries as such did not own ships. If the question-was 
/ . 

intended .to refer to tho flae or snippin3 concerned, 
' . . 

it should appear in the questionnaire in connection with 

tonnages of goods rather than in the· pa~aeraph under 

discussion• ' ·r 

I 



E/AC.6/SH.39 
Pll 7 0 4 ' ,,J .. 

. ;-'~; :}.:tl:''i;' >'; •. . 
The r.1attcr of govO.lt'~::i¢~t subsidie s which fi~rod in . the ., 
. ~4:·:: .·.·: >::·~ -r 1:':1 ', .... ~: : ~:::~:' .. 

USSR auond::Iont was t\lso' in' the existine text. 

_ With . rc~ard to the second anond:J.ent rolatincr to data 

concornint~ tho increase . or decrease of the auount of 

foreiGn invostoentst he , considered the wording of the 

ar:ondnent. oven less specific than the t ext proposed by the 

Transport and Co:munica.tions Co:mission. The aaendnent, 

which .was itself ~~~iguou.~r - d!d nothi~g to repair the sli~ht 

a1:1biGuity in the ori:iinal tcx~, - to which the attention of' 

tho Trusteeship Council : 1.:1ight be drawn. Substantively, 

tho Un~ted States dolcga~ion had no O.bjoctions to the 
<~; . 

, liJ;· 
aoen&icmts, thoueh it ~c;>~d not agree that they helped in 

. . ~ .. 

any way to clar~f) tho J.~ sue • He su~r;ested that the best 

procedure would bo for ~th'e record of the discussion in 

Coi:J:.'1i ttee to be transnittcd to the Trusteeship Council, and 

that the Cor:n :i ttoe· t1~N6!> no chango to the . text of the 

at1cndncnts to tho quc{!tionnr.'\it.O proposedindocunent E/789. 

Hr. \'lAlUillR (Uni~~ g. Kingdq~:1) , whi,lo · r:1aintain:!.ng that the 
. - ~;_: '-~ - ~ 

existine tex·t · would in duo course yiv;J,.d all tho inforuation 

desired by the ropro~e~~.;ttive ·o:f tho Union of Soviet 

Socialist HcJ>ublics, <:i~'q. that the ancmdnents subnittad by 

the latter would not result in any fuller statistics, 

stated . that his dc:Cog·e.'it!f <)q, had no substantive objections 

to tho . first ancn~;-~h{~·:t~-f-,:.\ ' 

\Vitll regard to tnc second .ar.1cndncrtt he naintaincd his 

posi t ;ion the.t the p'6}¥t't; was fully covet' ad by tho text of 

tho Report; 

Mr. NOROZOV :(~r!,~~%~::1;of Soviet Socia list }tcpublics) 

o;:lpha si zcd that his :~a;j:t9n;et:r6n,t was designed to ensure full 
-~-- -:~,-~;~.;L , .. _ . 

inforr.iation on ships ~~~viciri~ t orei3!1 trade with the trust 



B/AC .6/BB .. 39 
' PB:BG '· · . 

I 

territories, The ihforoation should not.bo givon 3lobally, 

but should s.oparato the figures for internal and foreign 

connercc. 
I 

With regard to his second a:·.lond"lont, he would not ' 
' 

insist if' reproscntativos had'serioU.s objections to changing 

tho text. He· believod t~t his anondoent did · c~arify ·. the 

question and would b~ of assistance t~ tho Tran1po~ and 

CoOounications Connission~ 

Answori03 tho ChairJJ.all' he addod that thoug~ • he ha~ 

not fom.ally withdrawn his . sec~nd aoendl'lent, he ~uld not 

press it. I ) 

Mr~ HALSTEAD (Canada) did not consider that the tixost 

anorid::tcrit add~d any _point ·or substance to. tho ,ques.tionnaire,. 

and in · re~ard to the second, ho aerood with tho_se reprosonta-
, -

tivcs who had argued · tha·t tho existine· wording was oore 
. 

He .. recalled that the . ' precise and ooro to the-:-purpose. 

questionnaire had been drawn .up by eXperts, and ~upportod 
· , 

the proposal of tho roprosentativo of tho United States to 

ciaintain tho ori3inal wording and. to transoit tho ·discussions . 

~f the Coraoittee to tho Trustoos~ip Council, which eight in 

'due course take such action as .1t saw fit. 
' 

~~. SMOLIAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) 

recapitulated the distinction bctwaen shipping in internal 
,• 

and !'oreign cor::u:1erce, and once r.1ore otlphasized that the 

first aoondclent ·subnitted by the Soviet delegation stressed 

tho aspect of foreign trade. · 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) believod that the records of the 
. \ . 

discussion in the Cobrlitteo w~ld indicate to the Trustee-. . ., . 

ship Council" the C.o:onittec' s recognition : !' the i.tlportance• 
. i ' . 

of Shipping engaging in ~he foreicn trade 9~ the trust 

territories. -He ·ondorsed tho proposals riade ·br the 

representatives of the United States and Canada. 



E/A.C.6/SR.39 
page 6 

Mr • WJJiNER (United:.; Kingdom) with rof'erence to the 

first amendment : pointed ·out that it·was difficult to 

show in statistical .form the distinction between the · 

flag of a vessel and. it~ ownership. 

Th~ CHAIRMkN s~ggested tha~ in view. of the,d1scuss1an 

which had taken pl$('!e, ·in~ two_ parts _of the USSR amendment 
. . . ' ·. .. .',f' ... . 

should be voted separa~~ly. This was agreed. 

The amendment sy.b,mitteg bJ: thQ Soviet deJ.eg1tigp · 

ang reading a§ follO'd§l.! 
• '.i 

. . . .•.··] ' 
11 Give details .as · t:o· who owns and operates th~ means 

. . .· . • . . .•.. . . .;.:: .:j· .• . 

of transport and communications, and, in particular, as 

to which countries · own the ships employed. in the foreign 
: .. · .. •··. ( , . <i. ··. .. .·.. . . . . . .· . 

trade of ~he trust t.~7~;~t9ries, as . well as . tho amount ot 
. . . .. ·I· . • ... :· . . 

Government subsidies :to :·each particular form of transport 

and communica.tiotur'h 

!'iaa aut tq th§. Y.Qt~ and ·t:sz3eH,ted bY 4,votes :tQ 25 with 

8 abstentiotyt. 

Ihe :g~~ond amendment reading §S toll,ows: 
,, .. -'- :; ,; 

11Give data conc:~~Q:~p.g tho increase or decrease of 
.. ·'···'.£.· -

the amount _of foreign irlvestments in transport and 

communications of the trust territories for the last 

five years 11 

was I2Y t tQ the ..,YQt,e ap.d :r.Q.j.Q,9.t,ltd,.._,,b,Y- £Y:o.t...~. ,tQ. 2 ,~ With 

3 abstent~-

The CH.t~I~N s.aid ~hat the Committee had now to 

:~.dopt a re.solutionre)..§~ing tci the repol't of the Tl~ansport 

:md Communications CommJ;ssion, and pointed out that the 

3ocia1 Committee bad ~dqpted the following text with rega.rd' 

;o the report or the Population Col11llliss1on, a precedent 

;hat might well be :iol.iowed; «ithe Committee agreed on 

!5 i.ugust 1948 to .recommend to f!i~ Co~c11 to transmit to 

\ 
. I 
. ! 

. - ,i 



B/&c .. 6iU..39 ·' fJ 
.page 1 '77 

. . ' 
• • I • . • ' • • ~ . ·• . • ·

1 
_ t ' • , '-

the Trustee~~P ,Counc~ . the paeaac.• .f)'oa ~~ ~aport ot 
" .. .. . 

. . the se.cond session ot the:1'ranaport and Coaaunicationa · · 
• .' • . ... ; . ~ J . .. 1 

'- • . 

Commissio,Jl relating · to the prorta1CJDpl ,·quutiOMa1re _ot 
/ . . \ ~ 

the Trusteeship Coac11· 11 ~ fbe COII8111tt~e,Jil1&ht aclcl a. . . . 
. . •entence wtnctiDC' the . aocretnr~l to trwrdt '. . 

to tho TruatM8hip CoUD011 the ••ltlt'UJ recorda Qt the 
; . ' . . . . . . I 

-~u.ap •• ..ed.ch tho roport ht.\d ~ UaoU.o4·. ·.· · ' . . 
··nv• )gjv no ob3ggtioos 1 thg QMIBM•I 4J.ql.Qrq;A 

• t 

\bg rgso1ut1gp gAop~od by thp C~it~ea. 
. , 

REP'ORT OP THE UHIVBRS .. .z. POST~:.L tnli<W (Itec 27 ot the 
· . Council .&.sonda) (Documents E/811, B/977) • 

' 

.. On thO 1nrlyt1QP ot 1M QHAIRWI, Mr~ BitDICB; 

. ropruontctiyg Qf tbg Yn1v0rSal Post!}l Un1on1 to9k his . ,. 

plagg At' tho CQmpittgo 'tgble. 

· · 'lbe ·CJkl.I!ILal .. roquast.od tho CCI!IIIitteu to note that 

. .. 

' 

SD .UW. ot ..;.rticlo 2 of tho ~.gro~Jmant . botvoan the United 

Natioaa·aD4 ~a Universal Postal Union, tho representative 
.. . . ' 

ot tho Universal Postal Union had th~ righ~ to be 

present at'the mootings of .tho ~onacic and Social 
( 

\ 
Council when mattars relativo to tho Union were under . . 

consideration • . ·The raprosontativ~ had the right . 

to tnko part in discussions, but no right to vote. . . ' . . . 
Mr· MOROZOV (Union ·of Soviet Socia11st Republics) 

. " / 

, drew attention to page· 2 or tho Roport· (docUJID nt· E/811) ~. 

which stetod thot all countries me~bors of the . 

Union wore reprasentod at tho Postel Congress hold 
. . , 

in Paris 1n ~9~1, oxcopt Costa Rica, Spain ~d t~ 

Spnnish Colonies. Ho interred from the nbove ' 

statooont that Spntn was a·combor of tho Union but 
' . , I . . 

was no€ roproaonted at tho Congros~. 
' ~ ,.:. ~ , 

Furthor,_ 1n tho list of mombars ot tho Universal-

Postal Union at tho ond ot ,191+7 {pnsQ 2~ ot dOcutlont E/8ll) 

.· 

. .. 

• 



E/AC • 6/SR. 39' 
page 8 

Spain and her 'dq:J.~n~AA ~pp~ar(;)d to :bo includotl as members .. 
. . . , _- --.- ·i · -_;;;;r~~:.:,1.):::::<:· ):·\~--- .. . · 

Tho quastion of J:J$titt.)Ef~Slt+P apart, ·_ ho a$ked whothexo ' there 
. . - . . .· . ~ 

were nr.y oth8r. .linJ~sr, d:tr~ct ·o:r :tndi1·oot, ;bot'Woon · thct 

Urd.vors:n+ Postul Utubn and Fr~nco -~po.:t.n ... 
• ' . . • . · .• !~ ... 

11r • ,'&...OIC& ('Unbrotrso.l Postal Union) st~tod that 
. . . :. :· J . -~: "- t-: ···. . . ~ .' 

in eonooqt~G ·¢ :t...h.a. :tTOno..""al :~~- .of 
·• : ' '.-. J • · : - · · •• • • ' ' ' • 

the Un1tod Nat1s>n.S, da t.e,d 12 Bo_cor.lbol~, 19lt6-2 the 

Post~l. Congra~s hold ill Par:ts in 19lt7 passod a resolution 

suspc:n.di:z\!;; F'ranc~. S~ai'n frorJ.U:lmbai'ship of tho Union• 

Spairl.; was not oip~l~~a , so th~-t as soon as, ·cdrta1n 

that :Jountry viould · t\2 ;.nblo fo rasurJq i .t s JJ.\.m:b.arship. 

its l~'ng G.S ~ho nbiJ:V'~i ~·3solut·i~n r:oo[!incd tn for co, 
.. ·.·) 

Fr~tnc ·J ~pain '.<~ol1X:d i~fl* : e n~ ,o~yc{:tts trot~ tha 

Univors e;l' Pos t ni O:nion· Thrrt f;~:\ct wus stated in the 

.B'in~l Protoe6l of the Convm;ltion by IJhic:h tho affairs or the 
. ' ~. ' . ..·1 . 

Union wor ;;; r ulocl ~.ng r.cgulato¢l. 

In ·accordrin~c.t ~.lJ:th th<J. ~]'i.r~i Protocol, - .tha tJn.tversel · 
·. . ·.;· · .. )J: .· ··.· . . . 

Pos tts>.l Union hnd ·thC?:. ~~bwlilr t .o:: unkq <Br to.i:i ox cop tion..'! 

which ~l/oro OLibdd,\.q{l~; ~~ t;l.Lt:~:t Protqc~;, . .Such oxcoptions 

l i st, s'inco as soon: !:\$ tho .a-:id;sting obstaclo.s to full · 
. '. : .:!~<. ; . . . 

. . . 

,_.!· . ~-u.d1catG& th.t t cer.tui11 t.~!'ritories 

not neribors of tn<:i ~n;'iv0rsn1 P_q.sttl, Union cou.ld bo 

r r~presel'_ltOd by 9~t:fubr :mtn;J~or~: • 

·.f 
· "1· i· . 



'E/A.C.6/8:R.39 , · 
Page 9 

Mr. , MOROZOV (Union , ot Soviet Socialist Republi'cs) waa 
-

not sat1~fied .w1th the anewer .given • . Although Spain did not 
. •. . . . 

have full rights, . it ev1dentl,J had . subsidiary: rights. . The · . . . . ~ 

Resolution of the General Assembly deprecated any relation~hip 

between the specialized ·agencies and F~anco Spatn.. He 

requested the representative .of tbt ~Aiv$rsal Postal Union 

to give further details • . 

Hr, BADICE (Universal Postal Uuion) . reaffirmed that ·there 

were no relations betwee~ : Franco . Spa1n and the ·Universal 

Postal Union·. A4m1nistrati ve ~ocuments were .circulated to 

all postal · ~dm1nistrat1ons, · 1nclud1ng the Spanish; ·those 
' 

documents were purely .technical postal papers. No document& 

on internatioaal relations outside po~tal technical lnf~r-
-

mation were circulated to Franco Spain. H~ referred once 

more to the final Protocol of the Convention. That decision 
. 

was now in force since the Paris Convention had come into 

force on July 1, 1948. 

Mr. COPPOCK (United States of ~erica) had not noticed 

n~ reference to ~he Final Protocol in• the text of the Report 

'(Document E/811): The statement of the representative of the 

Universal Postal Union had clarified the situation; he 

therefore ventured to suggest that the Secretariat or the· 

Universal Postal Union circulate a· document quoting the 
' . . 

Protocol and describing the exact position, 
' Mr. RADICE (Universal Postal Union) drew attention to the 

- tact that the report before the Committee emanated from the 
' International Bureau of the Universal Postal Union and was an 

1nte~l business report, All documents relating to the 

Universal Postal Congr~ss held in Paris in 19~7 had been 

coumnUlicated to all .oountries and to all postal admini­

strations which no doubt had communicated the relevant parts 

~~ their Ministers ~or Fore!gn Affairs. ~ supplementary 

document to E/811 was therefore in his opinion not necess~ry • . 



m/ AC ~6!Ba,39 
pag<::i lO 

%t ': wa'S ~-- tirst .t±ll$ -t~:~ ~tm.t :r~t -a&d baf!!l .! 
·_ > . . . ., ' .. '-i'·f;: : .. ~- . ,,·,' ' -. -... ~- . ' . . . ._- - - ~ -· ; . 

11Ubm1tte4 to ttl$, 1.\Q.·~.e, alll-'S®inl Co:unei&·ilmLt e.-a'· ~r 
. . . . . ·. . < ; ,, ' .. · · - ·~. . . . - ;_;,':;'] , 

d~. · becal:le· ~re ~11~ ai~,tA .• llMflU poi11ts woul4 ·b~'~ ' -·-
. . . : -: -·:! ·.;. . . . . .. 

elaared u.p~ 
'! 

)tr. CO:PPf.XX 1:$1~4· suite.b of ~~c~)'- vas sat:isfi~Jd 
; . -_:- ~ . ._. 

• J,«;t." w MCROZOV'<.i{,Ui.A.~~ · ot ~tAlot'-~•tt~·f'UQ$) "· . 
:ref'errtng · to 'tl'tcf ~~:~t-~-tbat .,,Ufttverlal ' fe•t&l u.uJ~11 

. . . . . . L - _:}_·. ·~: __ >>. ·. . . ·- . . -

circulated teelm1cal dOc\nlqnts to ~411 eQUI)tries, ·tncludi'ng 
' . . -

Spain~ ~tata<i that th"~o rdgl:it bli% 41ffe~ont .. 'po1nts o:f vt:ow 

as to -vi~at -wus tecmt!ce.i :a.ncr 'b,Q ~iat ·wa.e not .. . ,. wore th(.lr\3 
. ~ ' ~ 

intornati<:~n . Wit}ll!Qg;lr9, ··t o thQ;So ·toehnicai. ::op-o:rat1on~ add. 
' • • ' : •• • _r -··· -~· • ' ~ 

tha postal l inks. b-s~a.¢>.n· the UnlviJrsal. Post~l Union and · 
: '··:: · - ' ·~ ·-<~~ __ ;::' ·······:' ·,: . ::·- .... : ·,_:-,.). ·. . 

',1.;. .• -... 

Mr. RADICE ltJr4vbr:sal ,}?()f$tal UniOllJ . statod that ;.'t1;lg 
. --- .· .. . ·. . . ; __ - .. '~-:~_},: ~/-

doouopn~§ _ ':rc:torf~~; ~~§\ ~~~~ p~r'ol.y a4r-.l1ni ~·tt:o/d.v~ an~r w&~¥ . 
,:1ostly ,pif~l?lY ~8~~~~~ ;·t~A?~~~~g f';roz:t v~r:t9us ,postal a~ini$1 

tratiqns a$ to thQ-ir:: sbrvices. They refqrr;cd to such -
- , . :=. ·.:Z/)~ - < ·. -~ . ·- - - ., . . - , -

t1atters as changes ·--~~- fostma.stors-Ganaral, changes L~ air-
-! 

nail. tm9-;: postal ~cki<it ~ij;tos , Such notices wore sent to 

tho Int~rnational j:i~~h~ w~1i{:~) r.;i,:rouJ,.atod ifh.oo to a:ll pos t •1:' .. 

. ad.."':l:ir:d.st.rations. :~};l~~t Ir;,tor~;ti('mal Bureau , 'tbu~ .1\tlfi:tle;i 

the function dilvci~ftn.&~. upon .$. t~ in accorda.n.oe w1 t.h pa~agraph . - ,· -~_<-~:7~~ ~ .. :~: ~ ~ . . 
2 of Article 26 o? :; ~a:· Convent~p.n.. Only o.I•dinary pos.tnl 

trarwae't;i9n~ wer.:o ~~*~~vod~ 
. ' ' ' - ., _:-- ··: ___ ;~:·:~·.:_:_~·;y··_ :·~-:-: _ :::d···::.::;k-·< . .::.-> . .- ... ::~ > '' . - -- ' ' '' '' ' . - '·. : ' , 

· Mr. ~UKAC (S.~~¢:lt?ri~·ti: >: road tho text. of Artic~e 2o, 

para.6rapfi 2; i.r,~t~~~ ~~~ · ~1.0: duti,es of ,tho :Lntorna.tiontit 
•. • • -----.:-. ' ·' ~- -.!::?: -:t 

Buroau o:f t ho TJ.o.i.V~Jr;sal.: Postal t]nj.on. 
. . 1 .·. :· r... . .. -. :-. 

The- CP.Jul31Y'.JJ'f r:ofo:rrod to: tho _st.atauent uado l?Y htn 
' ' ~~: ~- · ~ .. ' ,I • '. 

a:t tho pr9eodi!);g · p~~~· with regard 'to th,o two types {)J;•; 

---; _ 

....... 

. -: .. -· 



.. 
' ' . . ~. . . ~ 

' . '• ' . ~ ~ 

resolution, ei~r ot. whiob tho .C01!1n11ttoo~oou14: 64~~ :·~~ .,.:; . 
• ,. . ' I • \' ~ J : i> :-. • 0 • , ~~ : • ' , ' ' o' o f• . " 

reference to the roport . of ' tho Intoma.t~ Jo,tal.~t1~•·.: ,. :.'"' 
" J ' • • , ' .' 

1
• ~. ' . ' ' ~; 0

, a~ • ', ·_ { . :..• ." t ,. ,. ' i{~ 4 

Mr. CORIAT (Vcmezuela) proposod . tba~ '~ tomtila:~:~ :· ·, ~ .~~:· 
. . . . . ~ ,_: . .. · ... t . · .. f.. 0 4 

adopt6d 1n connection. with· tho r~port : at- tho. in.W~ti· _.:.:.;~ ,:. 
' • • ' ' "' '• ·I • ~ ·~ ' '·'' ' • :.~, . . • ','I , :• :·. { ;;~~ ~~ ~- -.-'f' • 

ToleoOI:ltlUll.ioatic Union bo ·Gt'l~lol"Ml" t-ai. · ,;. :· . : :<· Yii ·;: ::~t :. ~. ~ '~ -::. 
. . . .. . . - , . . . . . . '- -~ :- ~ . ' . · .. :!; .\. :~~- _::·:'·,_ · ~· · . .. ·. j~'t; 

The OHAIRMAI, spealdng as CbUoan -"FGeoDta.Y,ci,·· ~4 : ·: ~. 
. , .. • _r ,. · . . , __ , • · • . - . ,. _-..... J" ' • ... 

that hi a ·dclecat1on had .notod with atlU.staoU·s -~~~, · . -':_ ·::· 
. - . . . \ - . ;·· ~~It ~ . f : -~.;1 <.: ··:.. . . . . ""~·- . '• 

or ~ho Universal POstal Unio~· ~s rocord84 ~ in: •e r.;~rt ·· .. :. ·· :.~~ I 
' , .. , ':111. \ ' . •' .. • : ~I • • ":i: ), '" • ' .J~ -_ 

· subcitted to the Oouncif. . . .. -- .. ,..:··< :/,~·:·; · ·· .:·;~, 
. I ' : • ·~ . ' ·· , ")·~J· ··,, ··~ ........ ~ :: ·'" , ,~ 

Mr. MOROZOV {Union of, Soviot .Socio.U•t; RopublJ.'oa·F ·· • ·. ·.:·; . 
. . • .. . .• . - • ·) • ~· .. '.. ..Jl • 

rese~ed the right to stato 'tho. attitude ot the ·sQvi'ot ~ttel.~ ~:~t~ 
• • I • . ' 'I ' • • { .r o 'll, 

• .. ' : ·-' ol • 

gation on tho aattor in· tho. plonarJ: "•otin& o.r· thff &eoriorilo·· · ~·. ·· ~ .: 
' ' • ' ' • ' • • ; I :> ; : ' I •• :: ' . t.:' ''.' ,.., ~ "t : , 

and 8oolal COQD4tl in tho light of tbe tnt~~- givOn at 
the present ••tbtg by the reprosont.ativo .ot tbtt ·Universal 

Postal Union, Jto would abstain from wting ca the rosolutiODJ 

.· 'r·he CHAillMlN · rulod that ~o · ca~D~Uttoe- WOUld •~te · on.~ e:. ·.'· : ~ ~-
- • I I f • I • ' ... " ', • . ; ' . : .. ~;. ' ' .. ( ' • , ·: t-t: r 

resolution ·tak1ng Noto of . tho Repor~ ot the UQ1vo~aal · Pol~ ~ ·-
. I ·. . . . . ! I · · f ~ . ~- ·-~ •. . • ~, .: ..... 

Union and, 1n tho ovont of its adoption, Rocorcling· the::-n*'W ,,_ .. , 
. ·~ ~,: , -• . ·.II(' ':':~·: }.~:·. '· 

vation 1:1o.do by the roprosontative ot tbe ·Un1oa ·ot ·aort,t ,. "': ~, ~-:-
• , , ' :. i : -, " - ·.~ . ·., L . , ~ t •, "P' · ' • 

· Socialist Republica. · · · ' · · ·. >·· .. :.:·-'·:. · __ ,.,1·, 
• ,• • • , • • . • . I • l :.~ .• • ~· ~~'1'' • ,. .,~· 

:Jhe rgaolut~cm was wt 1(Q . the ra»• •QSI abl~·~ .~~ .. ~.·~ ' :< ~ l 

13 yotes to none, with 2 apston~iona~-- · · · · · · ··.: >. ·.::; ·. 
\ . . .. .,~ '. . .• . .. ' 

The CHAiiOO\N, having expressed _hie ~- to ·»l.e' 
~ • ' • "' • • I If.: 

• • • • . • • • . • • • . .. • · •-: . • f , 4 

representative of the Universal Pos~l ·Un1on, .U.ta·. IIAMPrOJJ .. · ... 
• , • • • •' ••• .. 1 

(New Zealand) iloved 
1
a vota. ·ot .tha.nka, soc?nded.·})y Jllzi. ~ lUJ.~ 

(Canada'), to the Chairoan tor his skilM gu14alic8 : ~t·. ~a ·. · 

work ot the Cocni ttee. 

~he · c~t.IRMAN thanked tho· New Zo.aland anct Canadian · 
( • I 

ropresontativos tor tho1r kind reoarlts and said how much ho . - . 

too had appreciatOd the spirit of co-operation displayed .· 

within tho ·Coccittee • He no~ .declared its procoedinga oloaod~ 

·: The' QQQicing rose at ll.J.5 A•Q• 




